
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
To: "Audra Burton"
Cc: David Adkins; Billy D; Jerry Burton; slhitchcock@talonlpe.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Fanning SWD OCD Meeting
Date: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 8:41:00 AM

RE: Pyote * Fanning SWD * 30-015-20920 * 2RP-2330
 
Audra,
 
After reviewing the documentation from the above listed site, the following is required:

·        A full delineation to be completed both vertically and horizontally.  It is
 recommended that you re-sample the area due to the length of time and rain events
 since the last sampling date;

·        Additional delineation samples from the SWD pad location;
·        A site ranking, to include a depth to groundwater investigation;
·        A remediation proposal submitted by Pyote to be approved by the OCD.

 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
 adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground
 water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does
 not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
 laws and/or regulations.
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Audra Burton [mailto:audra@pyotewatersystems.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 1:08 PM
To: Sheldon Hitchcock; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: David Adkins; Billy D; Jerry Burton
Subject: RE: Fanning SWD OCD Meeting
Importance: High
 
Heather,
 
At that point we had put a hold on any work due to the circumstances with the land owner.
 
Audra L. Burton
Operations Assistant-New Mexico
110 S. Halagueno Ste 1
Carlsbad, NM 88220
 
Office/ cell #432-448-5323
Fax# 575-689-8323
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